

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
P.O. DRAWER DD
ARTESIA, NM 88211

October 27, 1993

Bettis Boyle & Stovall
P.O. Box 1240
Graham, TX 76450

RE: Mesquite State
#1-A-16-24S-31E

Gentlemen:

One hundred eighty days have elapsed since approval of Division form C-101, Application for Permit to Drill, for the subject well. To date no progress reports, forms C-103 have been received.

Therefore, Division approval of form C-101 has now expired and no drilling operations are to be initiated or continued without further notice to and approval by the Division. Pending such approval, this will be considered an abandoned location.

Very truly yours,



Mike Williams
Supervisor, District II

MW/cr

Post ID-2
12-3-93
Exp Int